DOCUMENT 265

Cooper, Clark

From: Cooper, Clark

Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 8:54 AM

To! Brian Hamilton {Brian Hamilton@iberizbank.com)
Subject: Case filed by Theria in Jefferson County

Heflo Brian,

| noticed that the below case was recently filed by lberia in Jefferson County, If you think | should reach qut to anyone
alse In your department to build a relationship, please let me know. They may be happy with counsel they are using for

smaller deals,
Thatks

Clark

IbariaBank Cantract. Defendants owe plainttff more than $200,000 Burt Newsome
V. for default on a lean,

John G, Wicker; The Wicker

Agency Inc.

11/6/2014 01-CV-14-904517

{Birmingham}
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Clark A, Coapet, Partner, Balch & Bingham LLP
1501 Sixth Avenue North « Sulte 1500 ¢ Binmingharr, Al 352034642
1 (205} 226-8762 1:{205) 488-5765 e ceqoper@bglch.com

www.balch.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY: This emall and any aftachmenis may be canfidential and/or privileged and are therefore protecled against
copying, use, disciosure or disfribution, if you are not the Intended recipiant, pleasa notlfy us immediately by replylng to the sender and

double deleling this copy and the reply from your systers.

et TRk A R S e i et e o A b Al o A5 A=Ak S




DOCUMENT 265

Cooper, Clark

From: Cooper, Clark

Sent: Wednesday, Jily 24, 2013 10:50 AM
To: Ravid Agee

Subject: Suit flled by Bryant Bank

Hello David,

[ hope you are doing well, I see that the below suit was filed by Newsome. Auything T can do so that I could
work with you?

Thenks
Clark
Shelby County
Shelby
Bryant Banlk Breach of contract, Defendant
v,

Landsouth Coniractors Ine.
2/19/2013 58-CV-13-500835 Conwill
(Shelby)

BALCH
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Clark A. Cooper, Partnar, Balch & Bingham LEP

1907 Sixth Avanue North » Suife 1500 « Blrmingham, AL 35203-4642
t: {205) 226-8762 f: [205) 488-5765 e ccogper(@balch.com

www, bralch,com

rr—t

IRS CIRCULAR 230: Unloss explicitly stated Lo the contrary, this communication {including any atiachments) Is not infended or wilitan
1o be used, and cannal e used, for he purpose of {i} avolding panalties under the Internal Revenue Gode or () promating, marketihg,

or recommending o another party any fransaclion or matter addressed hereln.

CONFIDENTIALITY: This emall ard any eftachments may be confidential andfor privileged and are therefore protecled against
copying, use, disclosure or distribution, If you are ot the Intended reciplent, pleasa notlfy us immediately by replying fo the sendsr and

double deleting his copy and the reply from your systam.
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rom: Cooper, Clark [malito:ecooper@balch.corm]
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 4:19 PM
Tao: Hamilton, Brian
Subject: Iberla

Brian,

| see that Bert Newsome has filed a claim for Iberta against Print One. ls there anything you recommend | do to assist

me in obtaining mare files from (betla?
Thanks and no werd frem Benten yet

Clark

BALLCH
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Clark A. Cooper, Partner, Balch & Blngham 14P
1801 Sixth Avenue North » Sulte 1500 » Blrmingham, Ak 35203-4642
1: (205) 226-8762 F: (205} 4B8-5Y65 e teooper@baleh,com

www balch.com

Iniernet Bmail Confidentiality
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message, If you are not the addressee indicated in

this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not ¢apy o deliver this

message 1o anyone, In such case, you should destroy this message and lindty notify the sender by reply email.

Please advise immediately if you or your employer do not consent 1o Tnternet email for messages of this Jind,

Opinions, ¢onelusions and other information in {his message that do not relate to the official husiness of the
bank shall be understood a8 neisher given not endorsed by it,

Thank You.

Internct Email Confidentiality

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message.
this message {or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this
message to anyone, In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply emsil,
Please advise immediately if you or your employer do not consent (o Internet email for messages of this kind.
Opinions, conclusions and other informetion in this message that do not relate to the officia] business of the

bank shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it,
Thank You.

If you are not the addressee indicated in
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